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2 June

Sir,

I have to acknowledge that

receipt of your letter of the 21th ult.

enclosing distribution lists since

Afrie 1875 showing an expenditure

of $601.00 being $1.0d more than you

received; and in reply I have to inform

you

1st That the account is very vague

(no particulars being given) and it is

not supported by vouchers.

2nd There is nothing to indicate the Ddentio

of the Indians who received seed groin

or relief have in one or his instances

when an indian namers given.

3rd In the euty of May 16th 77 then

is a discrepancy of $5.00 between

the long and short extension.

And

Rev A. F. McGillirray

Indian Agent

Grand Narrous

19 June 18
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